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aTx OF THIB LETTER SEING QUOTED.
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e ‘ Bth November, 19.14

Sir,

"I nave the Hanbur to requert tné entority s
of the Becretar, of Stnte 10 pa, the erclosed gcreount
pubmitved py Wesgrs, Coode rni hews F_nfmnu_x;ia,g &
#ileon in rvespect of profesesional -e';n';ioac; ipendered. K
in econnection with the _',rej;uvsf;ar < t4e c;nt,lx-a’ct"‘v“- 44
Lruetion of the prondeed i.'lli“nla‘ini- L

S - ;

fasmr oot oaf e

expenees prior to letiing A coniract, referred to in

the eixtl prragrapn of the Coneultiing Eozineers!

letter of the 17th June a copy of which we forwarded

to you on the 26th June.
1 have the-‘vi‘onnur to be, -
sir,

Your otedient Servant,
m
W’z/(cﬂ%

—
For own Agente. N
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COODN, MATTHEWE, FPITZMAUNICE & WILSON,
Civil Snginmers.

MBBARA - KILINRIND. HARNOUR .
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potober Por professional servicsse rendered

1913 &e foliowe:-

Parueing your letier of vtn. December,

eplenber

G54 1913, and enclosures received therewlth,
conveying instructions to proseed with the

r2lusive)

preparation of the Contract Drawings,
Specification,” etc., for the proposed worke,
and writing you theresn on 22nd. idem.

Oerrespondence with you on 21let. January,
1914, relative to the eites from which sand
and atqpﬂ coud Ye obtalned, end conauerin‘
you‘l‘ rep!y of 11th. fcmuy and the encloo\;rp

K 4’~ -
\  receivea witn your letter or Sr FR, =

L0,
Sudying the survey Mot‘hﬂr lﬁrod&aﬂm“
- . mrnil&wd by ur. Gnl«!.ay i

. ,w
. —,), ‘:. : ““r o "' J\»,k"
Inurv;na with you on 16th, and mth -
March, on the subject of sheds, offices and "_ e v
buildings required. ‘ ’ :
Preparing & complete set of Contract
¥, .Victoria Btreet, = 7! e . RTINS
A Ienden, 8.V
39th.o oqtdbci‘, 1814.
-4 . .




drawinge for the propgsed wor¥e.

Interviews with Mr. Galley furing L rhN
April, May and June, and with Mr. Chureh . L ; , i,
during May and June, to censider varidus ' . o Vi
matters in connection with the Contract ‘ o

doouments .

>

Intorvi-u with you on 24th. ;nm
ané 19th, lq‘ust ! '

correspondence and interviews with
your golicitors, and alsa attending -
consultation at your ofﬂ“ on Sth. August,
withrevpget ta Lie ‘Ceutract: dacuments.

, Qﬂi‘ﬂ Specification
_ -iﬁ lam&l of MQQI and Bill o, E.

yq Qq ?At&x. Au‘u-t forwerding
! het h af lh‘Mng. and copidb of
nm cuntrict u&um-,,and giving the
m o&“ﬂm .fru;n vhom it wu recommended
i tendq@ uhoqld N lnvitfd

R, ; .
~ :mmw 'nh ,you an 20th, August ae
to tnnltrn o

“i 1T Interview with e, Chureh ma Nr.
~,- . quuy)pn Heth. Auguat.

Pl,pnxilf‘ énd furnllh.ing on 2nd.
Ql’td\nt fhree further complete sete
of Contract Drawinge and three copies
of ‘8pecification, for trma.n\il'!@n to




the General Wasagar of the Ugshida
Railway. '

Interviews with you on 21st, and
23rd. September, and writing you ar to
MessTe, Puuling & Co, Ltd., being allowed
to submit & tendek for the construction
of the proposed works,

Bxhiditing the drawings to the
compating Contractors and sanswering
their porfo-.

Examining the samples of stone and
sand received from the Pratectorate, snd
arrenging for a series of tests to be madé
and consldering the results of the same me
to the suitability or otherwise of the
material for the proposed works.

Profeseional eervices and general

correspondence in oconnection with the

forcco!u up to 30th. scptember, 1914

I

pw;\l o i, Qtsnnx of 28 &gu‘h.u for
a.rr;f}n‘ out tl;e :nn AMe untlona
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